



Date: July 2, 2020

We, **Zyxel Communications Corporation** declare that the device does not support channel 12 ~ 13 in 2.4GHz band and any non-US channels in all the operational mode(s) for the following product.

FCC ID: I88LTE7485-S905

If you should have any question(s) regarding this declaration, please don't hesitate to contact us.
Thank you!

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Emma Bao". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first letters of the first and last names being capitalized and prominent.

Emma Bao / Manager
Zyxel Communications Corporation
Tel: 886 3 578-3942 # 88582
E-mail: Emma.bao@zyxel.com.tw